

ACTION PLAN FOR FRIENDS OF LANGLEY MOOR GROUP

As discussed 13th Nov 2014

OBJECTIVE	ACTION	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	TIMESCALE	PROGRESS
1. Publicise group and attract new members	➤ Details of meetings and invitation to new members	DB	On going	DB put notice of meeting in Tesco's, and other shops, prior to each meeting Consider means of delivery to households
	➤ Web site	DB/AH	On going	ABir to build design DB to purchase domain name
	➤ Yearly newsletter	DB/JP/ AVH	Nov 2014	Completed and circulated
2. To assist in the improvement and usage of Holliday Park	➤ Consult on proposed plans	JT/PT/NJ	ongoing	Bulk of 106 money for play equipment 2 x seats to be installed in front of park Draft design submitted to group
3. Prioritise other areas of concern to influence	➤ Improve general appearance of high street.	All	ongoing	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Planters 	DB	Jan 2015	Logo to include FOLM on planters.
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Tesco car park 	PS/DB	ongoing	Stumps & bins removed by Tesco, await further development re footpath
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Redevelopment of site between fish shop & podiatry 	DB/PT	ongoing	Confirm 106monies in place and can be released. Plans agreed
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Draw up plans for community projects/art works for section 106 money 	JA, DB, MR & JP	March 2015	Draft plans re seating and art work.
		JA	ongoing	Pricing for planters & seating in gap site by new to you and cafe
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Group members to attend regular PACT & AAP meetings and feed back to wider group 	All	ongoing	If attending PACT, comment on refuse bins and litter at back of high street.

<p>4. Raise funds to enable group to achieve goals</p>	<p>➤ Devise means of fund raising</p>	<p>JP/DB</p> <p>DB/JA</p>	<p>Feb 2015</p> <p>Jan 2015</p>	<p>Complete feedback form re grant obtained for tree decoration</p> <p>Prioritise early next year. JA may be able to get grants for local businesses</p>
<p>5. Christmas tree/lights event</p>	<p>➤ Secure funding for Christmas tree 2015</p> <p>➤ Plan programme of events</p>	<p>DB/DR</p> <p>All</p> <p>All</p>	<p>Aug 2015</p> <p>30th Nov 2014</p> <p>11th Dec 2014</p>	<p>DR to enquire re local provider</p> <p>Switch on planned 30th November 16.30, switch on at 1700.</p> <p>Group to feedback comments re event at next meeting</p>